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From: Denis Crayon ESI
To: Mayer-Costa, Gina; Colman, Robert - OSHA; Kramarz, Theresa [DOL]
Cc: THAKER, Dhruti; Mulrooney, Patrick J
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Federal Safety Council Meeting posting for website
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 4:42:20 AM

***CAUTION***

This message came from an EXTERNAL address (dcrayon@experiencesafetyinstitute.com).
DO NOT click on links or attachments unless you know the sender and the content is safe.

Suspicious? Forward the message to spamreport@cyber.nj.gov.

Good morning all,
 
Thank you to Rob for finding / sending.  Perhaps Gina is able to post the announcement on our
website and Teri can forward to our membership? 
 
I should be able to attend as well – much easier via virtual than travelling down to Atlantic City (I live
in Warren County) although I’ve made the trip a couple of times. I was a big supporter of the
Northern – I’m sure you remember when Lou had a hand in it…
 
Best!
Denis
 

From: Colman, Robert - OSHA <Colman.Robert@dol.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 1:54 PM
To: Denis Crayon ESI <dcrayon@experiencesafetyinstitute.com>
Subject: FW: Federal Safety Council
 
Hi Denis, Here is the information on the next NJ Federal Safety Council Meeting.  Jill is the chair.
 
Rob
 

From: Stabinski, Jill (FAA) <jill.stabinski@faa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 12:14 PM
To: Colman, Robert - OSHA <Colman.Robert@dol.gov>
Subject: RE: Federal Safety Council
 

 

Hi Rob:

Next meeting is Wednesday April 13th at 10 am via ms teams.
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Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting
Or call in (audio only)
+1 346-235-0792,,234862947#   United States, Houston
Phone Conference ID: 234 862 947#
 
 
Email is: njfshcouncil@gmail.com
 
Jill Stabinski
Certified Industrial Hygienist
Federal Aviation Administration
WJ Hughes Technical Center
ANG-E372, B305
Atlantic City Intl. Airport, NJ 08405
Phone: 609-485-7890
Email: jill.stabinski@faa.gov
 

From: Colman, Robert - OSHA <Colman.Robert@dol.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 11:29 AM
To: Stabinski, Jill (FAA) <jill.stabinski@faa.gov>
Subject: Federal Safety Council
 
Hi Jill, hope all is well.  I was on the NJ Industrial Safety Committee call today and they had a
question about when the upcoming Federal Safety Council meeting was.  Do you still use the Gmail
email address if I give them that as a contact?
 
Thanks
 
Rob
Robert Colman
Compliance Assistance Specialist
U.S. Department of Labor – OSHA
Marlton Area Office
Office: 856-596-5200
Cell: 856-466-5514
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